Grahme Walsh

From: Ed Valencia

Sent: Monday, September 13, 2010 11:26 AM

To: Grahme Walsh; 'parvikaur@verumest.ca'
Subject: Eve suite 802 and 1208 Hardwood concerns.

Good Morning,

I reviewed the following suite's hardwood as per our meeting on friday.

Eve:

Suite 1208 hardwood is lifting up due to pressure (under warranty)

Suite 802 this client has a tenant, this was damaged by the tenant. I already addressed this

concern to the client and expressed that her warranty is past. We even provided with a little
bet of wood so she can fix her floor as a courtesy. (Not under warranty)

Thank You,

Ed Valenc?a -“”/—b/iéz\
Ed Valencia
Amacon Customer Care

Tel: 905 232-4636
Fax: 905 232-4637
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